
 

DATE:   04/01/2025 

 

TO:   Erin L Kluis Briggs, Grants Manager 

 

FROM:   Christopher Linsbeck, Director, Hernando County Community Services  

 

SUBJECT:   Recommendation for Award of Quote 24-TFG00704/AP Q4 

Project Name:  Pine Island Park Hurricane Helen Repairs 

  

 

The attached bid received from TITAN, Consultants & Engineers, LLC. for the above referenced project/solicitation 

is submitted as recommendation for award.  

Items 1 through 5 below have been completed.  

Total Contract Bid Price for this award is: $340,150.00. 

1. Reference checks are satisfactory: (Reviewed under 24-TFG00704/AP)       X YES __NO 

If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form. 

2. Recommend award as responsive and responsible bidder:  X YES __NO 

If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form. 

3. Request Next Bidder?  __ YES  X   NO 

4. Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include your 

basis for determining that pricing is fair and reasonable and that the Bidder has the ability and resources 

to perform in accordance with the bid terms, conditions and scope. 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

5. Provide the funding information:  

a. Fund  0011  Dept  40011  Account    5304601 

 

Recommendation Approved By: ____________________________ Date: _____________ 

                                                        Department Director/Manager 

Enclosure(s) 

 

4/1/2025


